### HIGH SCHOOL FEEDBACK An Analysis of States' Current Efforts



Updated 12/12/11

## There is increased demand from multiple stakeholders for information about the success of K–12 students after high school:

- → The best indicator of whether students are graduating from high school ready for college and careers is actual information about their postsecondary experience, such as enrollment, remediation, and degree completion.
- → When this information is provided to schools and districts, it is often referred to as **high school feedback**. This feedback is provided through a variety of mechanisms, including in web-based formats, comprehensive school profiles, or stand-alone high school feedback reports.
- → As educators and systems leaders recalibrate the education system to prepare students for college and careers, they seek timely, specific feedback about student postsecondary outcomes to inform and improve their efforts.
- → Local and state leaders and federal policymakers and systems leaders are increasingly interested in using high school feedback for measuring school progress, alignment, and accountability and for informing school improvement decisions.
- → As a condition of receiving various federal funds, states have committed to producehigh school feedback indicators, as in the following cases:
  - > As a condition of receiving State Fiscal Stabilization Funds (SFSF), every state must report the percent of high school graduates that enroll in college and earn one year's worth of credit by January 2012.
  - > As a condition of receiving ESEA waivers, states must annually report college enrollment and credit accumulation rates by high school. Eleven states (CO, FL, GA, IN, KY, MA, MN, NJ, NM, OK, and TN) made this commitment when they submitted requests through the first round of waivers in November 2011.

States, more than local entities, are best positioned to leverage their investments in statewide longitudinal data systems to secure this information, analyze it, and provide it to stakeholders in usable forms.

The table on the following pages documents states' efforts to provide high school feedback information. This information is drawn from several sources:

- → <u>Data for Action 2011: DQC's State Analysis</u>: An annual analysis of states' self-reported progress in building and using longitudinal data to improve student achievement, including implementing DQC's 10 Essential Elements of Statewide Longitudinal Data Systems and 10 State Actions to Ensure Effective Data Use. Data for Action 2011 captured states' progress through the fall of 2011.
- → Additional reviews of publicly available information conducted by DQC and Education Sector in 2011. Education Sector's research was summarized in <u>Education Data That Matters: Giving High</u> <u>Schools Useful Feedback on Grads' Outcomes</u>.

#### **Related DQC Resources:**

- → Hot Topic: Providing High School Feedback, 2011.
- → Using Data to Increase College and Career Readiness: A Primer for State Policymakers, 2011.
- → Using Data to Increase College and Career Readiness: A Checklist for States, 2011.
- → Creating Reports Using Longitudinal Data, 2010.

### DO YOU HAVE UPDATED INFORMATION?

This is a living document that will continue to be updated as information becomes available. If you have information that is more current than the information captured here, please share it with us at <a href="mailto:info@dataqualitycampaign.org">info@dataqualitycampaign.org</a> with the subject line "HS Feedback Info."

# High School Feedback: An Analysis of States' Current Efforts

**LEGEND** 

Information obtained through state responses to Data for Action 2011: DQC's State Analysis. All other information was obtained through independent review of publicly available information conducted by DQC or Education Sector.

**Y+** The state reported on *Data for Action 2011* that it includes this information as part of its high school feedback report. However, this information was not confirmed through DQC or Education Sector's reviews of publicly available information.

Not applicable

Unknown, because report is not publicly available

		Does the					For which					What information is	s inclu	uded	in the s	tates' HS Feedb	ack Report?		
	Does the state	state annually match and	Does the state	Does the state			cohort is the most	Colleg	je Readii	ness Ind	dicators	Posts	secon	dary ir	ndicators				
STATE	report the ability to link K-12 and higher education data systems?	share student-level records from K-12 and higher education data systems?	report that it is currently providing HS feedback reports?	report that it is publicly providing HS feedback reports? ★	Who is providing this feedback information and where can it be found?	How is this feedback information formatted?	comprehensive feedback information available? [high school class (report publication year): or publication year]	Average ACT or SAT Scores	AP/IB Participation or Success	Dual Enrollment Rate	Other (College Prep Curriculum, Scholarship Eligibility)	Enrollment★ (#/% of HS grads enrolled in an IHE)	Remediation★	Average College GPA	to Sophomore	Outcomes★  (#/% of degrees awarded)	What students are included in this feedback information?	At what levels of the system is this feedback information reported? (e.g., state, district, high school, postsecondary)	Notes
Totals:	49	38	39	33	N/A	N/A	N/A	22	14	9	8	38Y	28	14	10	18	N/A	N/A	N/A
AL	Y	N	Υ	Υ	Alabama Commission on Higher Education http://www.ache.alabama.gov/ Reports/Index.htm	Click on Student Database Link. Student data is organized by year with all HS-related data in the Student Database link. Information is spread across multiple reports.	HS Class of 2010 (2011)	N	N	N	N	Υ	Υ	N	N	N*	All public HS grads attending any public in-state 2- or 4-year postsecondary institution.	High School, County, Postsecondary	*Alabama has data on postsecondary outcomes by postsecondary institutions, not high school
AK	Y	Υ	N	N							·N/A								Alaska has not created a publicly available high school feedback report. However, According to According to the Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education Alaska plans to collect P-12 and postsecondary data. https://akadvantage.alaska.gov/Research/State_Data_and_Reports.aspx
AZ	Y	N	N	N							,N/A,								The Arizona Board of Regents has a high school feedback report template on its website but no actual reports provided. <a href="http://azregents.asu.edu/ABOR%20Reports/2009-10%20High%20School%20Report%20Card.pdf">http://azregents.asu.edu/ABOR%20Reports/2009-10%20High%20School%20Report%20Card.pdf</a>
AR	Y	Y	Y	Y	Arkansas Department of Higher Education http://adedata.arkansas.gov/actr eports/HighSchool.aspx	Data from ACT-tested HS grads. Printable reports over 30 pages long for each individual high school.	Entering Freshman 2009 (2010)	Y	Υ	N	Y	Y	Y	Y	N	Y+	All HS grads who took the ACT and attend a participating in-state postsecondary institution.	State, District, High School, Postsecondary	The Arkansas Department of Higher Education publishes many reports related to postsecondary success.  http://www.adhe.edu/institutions/Pages/2010AnnualComprehensiveReport.aspx
CA	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Postsecondary Education Commission http://www.cpec.ca.gov/SecondP ages/DetailedData.asp Click on Freshman Pathways or High School tab and search by individual high school.	Searchable webpage. Data in several individual tabs (Custom Reports, Freshman Pathways and High School) Users can search by individual high school to receive a variety of data by HS.	High School Class of 2008 (2011) Entering Freshman 2009 (2010) (Postsecondary Enrollment)	Y	Υ	N	N	Υ	N	N	N	N**	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year postsecondary institution.	District, High School, Postsecondary	The California Postsecondary Education Commission has been eliminated from the 2011-12 state budget. The website will be moved to the Community College Chancellor's Office on September 23, 2011.  **Users are able to create customized reports with college completion rates but they are not disaggregated by graduating class.

		Does the					For which					What information is	s inclu	ided in the s	ates' HS Feedb	ack Report?		
	Does the state	state annually match and	Does the state	Does the state			cohort is the most	College	e Readir	ness Indi	icators	Post	secon	lary indicators				
STATE	report the ability to link K-12 and higher education data systems?	share student-level records from K-12 and higher education data systems?	report that it is currently providing HS feedback reports?	report that it is publicly providing HS feedback reports?	Who is providing this feedback information and where can it be found?	How is this feedback information formatted?	comprehensive feedback information available? [high school class (report publication year): or publication year]	Average ACT or SAT Scores	AP/IB Participation or Success	Dual Enrollment Rate	Other (College Prep Curriculum, Scholarship Eligibility)	Enrollment★ (#/% of HS grads enrolled in an IHE)	Remediation ★	Average College GPA Leshman to Sophomore Persistence Rate	Outcomes ★  (#/% of degrees awarded)	What students are included in this feedback information?	At what levels of the system is this feedback information reported? (e.g., state, district, high school, postsecondary)	Notes
СО	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Colorado Department of Higher Education ACT Scores: https://edx.cde.state.co.us/Scho olView/DataCenter/reports.jspx? afrLoop=3182609366459007& afrWindowMode=0& adf.ctrl- state=3a3f13721_4  Enrollment: http://highered.colorado.gov/Publ ications/Reports/Enrollment/FY2 011/201011_HSGrad_Fall_Enrol lment.pdf  Remediation: http://highered.colorado.gov/Publ ications/Reports/Remedial/FY20 10/2010_Remedial_relfeb11.pdf	ACT: Clickable webpage. Select high school on the right tab. On the top tabs select performance, then postsecondary readiness, and within window, select ACT.  Enrollment: Report over 40 pages, includes postsecondary enrollment data for all CO public high schools.  Remediation: A report over 40 pages which includes remediation data by high schools from 2007-2010	HS Class of 2010 (2011)	Y	N	N	N	Υ	Y	N N	N	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year postsecondary institution.	High School, Postsecondary	The Colorado Department of Higher Education also publishes other reports on postsecondary success. http://highered.colorado.gov/i3/Reports.aspx
СТ	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Connecticut State Department of Education Student School Profile Reports (College Readiness): http://sdeportal.ct.gov/Cedar/WE B/ResearchandReports/SSPRep orts.aspx  Sortable Graduation Data (Enrollment): http://sdeportal.ct.gov/Cedar/WE B/ct_report/GraduationDT.aspx  Sortable SAT Data: http://sdeportal.ct.gov/Cedar/WE B/ct_report/SATDT.aspx	College Readiness:  Downloadable 6-page report for each high school, with some feedback information.  SAT and Enrollment:  Sortable data includes detailed information on posthigh school outcomes and the SAT for state, district and individual high school.	Strategic School Profile Reports HS Class of 2009 (2010) Sortable data is HS Class of 2010 (2011)	Y	Υ	Y	N	Υ	Y+	N N	Y+	All public HS grads attending any public in-state 2- or 4-year postsecondary institution. Also includes partial public out-of-state postsecondary institution data.	State, District, High School	

		Does the					For which					What information is	s inclu	ıded in	the sta	tes' HS Feedb	ack Report?		
	Does the state	state annually match and	Does the state	Does the state			cohort is the most	Colleg	je Readir	ness Indi	cators	Post	tsecond	lary indi	icators				
	report the ability to	share student-level	report that it is	report that it is	Who is providing this		comprehensive feedback	res	ess		llum,			Progre	ss			At what levels of	
STATE	link K-12 and higher education data systems? ★	records from K-12 and higher education data systems?	currently providing HS feedback reports?	publicly providing HS feedback reports?	feedback information and where can it be found?	How is this feedback information formatted?	information available? [high school class (report publication year): or publication year]	Average ACT or SAT Scores	AP/IB Participation or Succe	Dual Enrollment Rate	Other (College Prep Curricult Scholarship Eligibility)	Enrollment★ (#/% of HS grads enrolled in an IHE)	Remediation	Average College GPA	Freshman to Sophomore Persistence Rate	Outcomes★  (#/% of degrees awarded)	What students are included in this feedback information?	the system is this feedback information reported? (e.g., state, district, high school, postsecondary)	Notes
DE	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Delaware Department of Education College Readiness: http://profiles.doe.k12.de.us/SchoolProfiles/State/Default.aspx  Postsecondary Enrollment/Progress: http://profiles.doe.k12.de.us/SchoolProfiles/CommonControls/Reporting.aspx?districtCode=0&schoolCode=0&dataBlock=HigherEd&catBlock=Percent&Language=English&type=CatUrl	College Readiness: Webpage with links to the left to select individual districts and high schools. Once on high school page, select Student Tab at the top of the page to see AP and SAT data.  Postsecondary Enrollment/Progress: One webpage disaggregated by state, district and school, with postsecondary enrollment and indicator data on multiple pages.	HS Class of 2009 (2010)	Υ	Y	N	N	Υ	Y	N	N	Y+	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year postsecondary institution. Also includes partial public out-of-state postsecondary institution data.	State, District, High School	
ОС	Υ	N	N	N		on malapic pages.					N/A								
FL	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Florida Department of Education http://data.fldoe.org/readiness/de fault.cfm	One webpage searchable by district or school, with links for each piece of data (e.g. percent of HS grads who took the ACT)	HS Class of 2009 (2010)	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	N	Y+	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public postsecondary institution. Also includes partial out-of-state public postsecondary institution data.	State, District, High School	
GA	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Georgia Department of Education (GDE) http://www.doe.k12.ga.us/Report ingFW.aspx?PageReq=211&PID =61&PTID=67&CTID=217&Scho olld=ALL&T=0&RID=102  University System of Georgia (USG) http://www.usg.edu/research/stu dents/hsfeedback/#	GDE: One webpage for each high school with multiple tabs for feedback information. (Under indicators tab.)  USG: Number of enrollees for in-state postsecondary institutions from each individual high school.	GDE HS Class of 2010 (2011)  USG HS Class of 2007 (2008)	Y	Y	N	Y	Υ	Y	N	N	Y+	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public postsecondary institution.	State, High School	
HI	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Hawaii P-20 Council http://www.p20hawaii.org/indicat ors_report.html	One-page printable report for each high school.	HS Class of 2009 (2010)	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	N	N	N	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public postsecondary institution.	State, High School	
ID	Y	Υ	Y	N							N/A								The National Student Clearinghouse provides reports to high schools.

		Does the					For which					What information is	s inclu	uded in	the sta	tes' HS Feedb	ack Report?		
	Does the state	state annually match and	Does the state	Does the state			cohort is the most	Colleg	e Readin	ess Indi	cators	Post	secono	dary ind	icators				
STATE	report the ability to link K-12 and higher education data systems?	share student-level records from K-12 and higher education data systems?	report that it is currently providing HS feedback reports?	report that it is publicly providing HS feedback reports?	Who is providing this feedback information and where can it be found?	How is this feedback information formatted?	comprehensive feedback information available? [high school class (report publication year); or publication year]	Average ACT or SAT Scores	AP/IB Participation or Success	Dual Enrollment Rate	Other (College Prep Curriculum, Scholarship Eligibility)	Enrollment★ (#/% of HS grads enrolled in an IHE)	Remediation *	Average College GPA	Freshman to Sophomore Persistence Rate	Outcomes★  (#/% of degrees awarded)	What students are included in this feedback information?	At what levels of the system is this feedback information reported? (e.g., state, district, high school, postsecondary)	Notes
IL	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Illinois Interactive Report Card http://iirc.niu.edu/ ListSchools.aspx There is a link to High School to College Success Report on each high school page.	Data from ACT-tested HS grads. Printable reports over 30 pages long for each individual high school.	HS Classes of 2006-2008 (2011)	Υ	N	N	N	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	N	All public HS graduates who took the ACT and attend any in-state public postsecondary institution.	State, High School	The Illinois Board of Higher Education also publishes data about postsecondary institutions by state and institution.  http://www.ibhe.state.il.us/HSCSR/default.htm
IN	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Indiana Department of Education College Readiness: http://www.doe.in.gov/htmls/ performance.html  Indiana Commission on Higher Education Enrollment and Remediation: http://www.in.gov/che/2591.htm	College Readiness: One-page printable report for each individual high school  Enrollment and Remediation: One-page printable report for each individual high school	Entering Freshmen of 2009 (2011)**	Υ	Υ	N	N	Υ	Υ	N	N	Y+	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public postsecondary institution.	City, High School	**The high school feedback information reported is from a postsecondary perspective and looks backward at data for entering college freshmen.  The Indiana Department of Education (IDE) also has data on postsecondary readiness by high school. <a href="http://compass.doe.in.gov/SearchResults.aspx?searchVal=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=">http://compass.doe.in.gov/SearchResults.aspx?searchVal=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchLabel=18searchText=&amp;searchText=&amp;searchText=&amp;searchText=&amp;searchText=&amp;searchTe</a>
IA	Υ	Υ	N	N							N/A								
KS	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Kansas State Department of Education http://www.ksde.org/ Default.aspx?tabid=3918	Downloadable Excel spreadsheets divided by topic area. (See indicators c11 and c12.)	HS Class of 2009 (2011)	N	N	N	N	Υ	Y	N	N	N	All public HS grads attending an in-state postsecondary institution.*	State, District, High School	*It is unclear whether Kansas reports all 2-year, 4-year and private postsecondary institutions.  The Kansas Board of Regents publishes reports by individual postsecondary areas by type of postsecondary institution and state from 2011 and prior. http://data.kansasregents.org/data_collections/KHEER/report2010fa.jsp  The Kansas State Department of Education also publishes individual high school information on college aspirations. http://svapp15586.ksde.org/k12/k12.aspx
КҮ	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education http://dataportal.cpe.ky.gov/ hsfr.shtm	Five-page printable report for each high school	HS Class of 2008 (2010)	Υ	Y	N	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	All public and non-public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public postsecondary institution Also includes partial out-of-state public postsecondary institution data.	State, District, High School	

		Does the					For which					What information is	s inclu	uded in	the stat	tes' HS Feedb	ack Report?		
	Does the state	state annually match and	Does the state	Does the state			cohort is the most	Colle	ge Readir	ness Indi	icators	Post	tsecond	dary indi	icators				
щ	report the ability to link K-12	share student-level	report that it is	report that it is	Who is providing this	How is this foodback	comprehensive feedback	ores	cess	<b>a</b> )	culum,			Progre	SS			At what levels of the system is this	
STATE	and higher education data systems?	records from K-12 and higher education data systems?	currently providing HS feedback reports?	publicly providing HS feedback reports? ★	feedback information and where can it be found?	How is this feedback information formatted?	information available? [high school class (report publication year): or publication year]	Average ACT or SAT Scores	AP/IB Participation or Suc	Dual Enrollment Rate	Other (College Prep Curriculu Scholarship Eligibility)	Enrollment★ (#/% of HS grads enrolled in an IHE)	Remediation	Average College GPA	Freshman to Sophomore Persistence Rate	Outcomes ★  (#/% of degrees awarded)	What students are included in this feedback information?	feedback information reported? (e.g., state, district, high school, postsecondary)	Notes
LA	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Louisiana Department of Education (LDE)  ACT: http://www.louisianaschools.net/ lde/uploads/18756.pdf  Dual Enrollment http://www.doe.state.la.us/ offices/infomanagement/ act_results.html  Postsecondary Remediation and Enrollment: http://www.doe.state.la.us/offices /infomanagement/first- time_freshmen.html	ACT: One printable annual report with data for the state, all districts and all schools.  Dual Enrollment: On individual high school accountability reports.  Remediation and Enrollment: One printable annual report with data for the state, all districts and all schools.	HS Class of 2009 (2011)	Y	N	Y	N	Υ	Υ	Υ	N	N	All public and non-public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public and non-public postsecondary institutions.	State, Parish, District, High School	The Louisiana Board of Regents produces a printable annual report, organized by postsecondary institution with data from each parish. It includes college completion data for postsecondary institutions <a href="http://as400.regents.state.la.us/pdfs/cmpl/cmpl0809/cmplprsh.pdf">http://as400.regents.state.la.us/pdfs/cmpl/cmpl0809/cmplprsh.pdf</a>
ME	Y	Υ	Y	N		?						Y+		?!		Y+	2		Through an agreement between Maine Department of Education and the National Student Clearinghouse, feedback reports are provided to each high school, but are not publicly available.
MD	Y	Y	Y	Y	Maryland State Department of Education http://www.marylandpublicschool s.org/NR/rdonlyres/B6B6BC28- 1077-46B6-BF25- FD4E1A2D1349/29332/ PostSecEnroll_ClassOf2010_SF SF_Suppressed.pdf	One printable sheet with data from the state, all districts and all individual high schools.	HS Class of 2010 (2011)	N	N	N		Υ	Y+	N	N	N	All public HS grads attending any postsecondary institution matched through the National Student Clearinghouse.	State, County, High School	The Maryland Higher Education Commission publishes multiple reports about state, district and postsecondary data from 2011 and prior.  http://www.mhec.state.md.us/publications/research/
MA	Y	N	N	N							N/A								The Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education is in the process of updating the reports it last published in 2005. http://www.doe.mass.edu/research/reports/s2c.html
MI	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Michigan Department of Education/ Center for Educational Performance and Information https://www.mischooldata.org/ CareerAndCollegeReadiness/ CollegeEnrollment.aspx	College readiness indicators: ACT data available by individual high school under ACT College Readiness Tab.  College readiness evidence: Information under individual tabs, available in one long spreadsheet organized by state, district and individual high school.	HS Class of 2009 (2011)	Y	N	N		Y	Y	N	N	Y+	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public postsecondary institution.	State, District, High School	

		Does the					For which					What information is	s incl	uded in	the sta	tes' HS Feedb	ack Report?		
	Does the state	state annually match and	Does the state	Does the state			cohort is the most	Colleç	ge Readir	ness Ind	icators	Post	tsecon	dary indi	icators				
щ	report the ability to link K-12	share student-level	report that it is	report that it is	Who is providing this	Haw in this foodback	comprehensive feedback	ores	cess		rulum,			Progre	SS			At what levels of the system is this	
STATE	and higher education data systems?	records from K-12 and higher education data systems?	currently providing HS feedback reports?	publicly providing HS feedback reports?	feedback information and where can it be found?	How is this feedback information formatted?	information available? [high school class (report publication year): or publication year]	Average ACT or SAT Scores	AP/IB Participation or Succe	Dual Enrollment Rate	Other (College Prep Curriculi Scholarship Eligibility)	Enrollment★ (#/% of HS grads enrolled in an IHE)	Remediation*	Average College GPA	Freshman to Sophomore Persistence Rate	Outcomes ★  (#/% of degrees awarded)	What students are included in this feedback information?	feedback information reported? (e.g., state, district, high school, postsecondary)	Notes
					Minnesota Office of Higher Education (MOHE) Enrollment: http://www.ohe.state.mn.us/ mPg.cfm?pageID=1217	Enrollment: Reports by topic, some include information for all high schools in one report	Enrollment: Data from multiple years, most recent HS Class of 2009												
MN	Υ	Y	Y	Y	AP: http://www.ohe.state.mn.us/ tPg.cfm?pageID=1528&1534-	AP: One report with all high schools AP test-taking	AP: Data from multiple years, most recent HS Class of 2008	N	Y	Y	N	Υ	Y	N	N	N	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public postsecondary institution.	State, District, High School, Postsecondary	
					Minnesota State Colleges and Universities (MNSCU) Enrollment and Remediation: http://www.mnscu.edu/media/ newsreleases/2011/pdf/ 1_getting_prepared.pdf	Enrollment and Remediation: One report with cumulative enrollment and remedial data from all districts and high schools.	Enrollment and Remediation: HS Classes of 2005-2009 (2011)												
MS	Y	N	N	N							N/A								The Mississippi Department of Education includes ACT scores on its school report cards. <a href="http://orshome.mde.k12.ms.us/ors/CombIndex2010.html">http://orshome.mde.k12.ms.us/ors/CombIndex2010.html</a>
МО	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Missouri Department of Higher Education http://www.dhe.mo.gov/data/ hsgradreport.php	One webpage with three separate reports, disaggregated by type of data. Each report is sortable by high school.	HS Class of 2010 (2011) HS Class of 2004 (2011) (Postsecondary Outcomes)	Y	N	N	N	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public postsecondary institution. Also includes partial out-of-state and private postsecondary institution data.	High School	Missouri collects other relevant postsecondary data but does not include this information in its high school feedback information.  http://www.dhe.mo.gov/data/statsum/statsum_0910.php
MT	Y	Y	Υ	N	Montana University System http://www.mus.edu/data/ HS-Follow-up/HS_follow-up.asp	Reports for district level are publicly available; at the high school level, they must be requested.	HS Class of 2009 (2010)					Y+		?		Y+		District, High School	Reports are not publicly available and must be requested. DQC assumes that high school version of report has the same information as district reports.
NE	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Nebraska Coordinating Commission for Postsecondary Education http://www.ccpe.state.ne.us/ PublicDoc/Ccpe/Reports/ default.asp	Under Postsecondary Institutional and Student Data the 39-page College-going Rates for Nebraska Public High Schools reports college- going rates for each high school.	HS Class of 2009 (2010)	N	N	N	N	Υ	N	N	N	N	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public postsecondary institution. Also includes partial out-of-state postsecondary institution data. (Data from the National Clearinghouse)	State, District, School	Nebraska also publishes multiple reports with postsecondary data for the state or postsecondary institution from 2011 and prior.

		Does the					For which					What information is	s includ	ded in	the sta	tes' HS Feedb	ack Report?		
	Does the state	state annually match and	Does the state	Does the state			cohort is the most	Colleg	je Readir	ess Indi	cators	Post	seconda	ary indi	cators				
ш	report the ability to link K-12	share student-level	report that it is	report that it is	Who is providing this		comprehensive feedback	res	sess		nlum,		1	Progre	ss			At what levels of	
STATE	and higher education data systems?	records from K-12 and higher education data systems?	currently providing HS feedback reports?	publicly providing HS feedback reports?	feedback information and where can it be found?	How is this feedback information formatted?	information available? [high school class (report publication year): or publication year]	Average ACT or SAT Scores	AP/IB Participation or Succe	Dual Enrollment Rate	Other (College Prep Curricult Scholarship Eligibility)	Enrollment★ (#/% of HS grads enrolled in an IHE)	Remediation★	Average College GPA	Freshman to Sophomore Persistence Rate	Outcomes★  (#/% of degrees awarded)	What students are included in this feedback information?	the system is this feedback information reported? (e.g., state, district, high school, postsecondary)	Notes
NV	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Nevada System of Higher Education (NSHE) Postsecondary Enrollment and Remediation: http://system.nevada.edu/tasks/ sites/Nshe/assets/File/ Academics/reports/2010 Remed ial Report - FINAL revised 3- 30-2011.pdf  Nevada Department of Education (NDE) Postsecondary Remediation: http://www.nevadareportcard.co m/	NSHE Report includes all high schools in one document.  NDE Website searchable by individual high school, with tabs for remediation, career and technical education completion and types of HS diplomas	NSHE Entering Freshmen 2007-2010 (2011)  NDE HS Class of 2010 (2011)	N	N	N	N	Υ	Y	N	N	N	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public postsecondary institution.	NSHE State, High School, Postsecondary NDE State, District, High School	
NH	Y	Y	Y	Y	New Hampshire Department of Education <a href="http://www.education.nh.gov/data/dropouts.htm">http://www.education.nh.gov/data/dropouts.htm</a>	One 4-page document with all individual high schools. (Reports are listed by year under the completer category.)	HS Class of 2010 (2011)	N	N	N	N	Υ	N	N	N	Y+	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public postsecondary institution. Also includes partial out- of-state postsecondary institution data.	State, County, High School, Category	
NJ	Y	N	N	N		N/A		Υ*	Υ*	N	N	Y+					NIA		*New Jersey Department of Education provides AP and SAT information on its school report cards. http://education.state.nj.us/rc/rc10/menu/H/A.html
NM	Y	Y	Υ	Y	New Mexico Public Education Department http://www.ped.state.nm.us/ press/2010/	A list of college-going and remediation in the appendix of the report 2010 Ready for College Report that was published in June 2010.	HS Class of 2009 (2010)	N	N	N	N	Υ	Y	N	N	N	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public postsecondary institution.	High School	
NY	Y	Y	N	N		N/A		N	N	Υ*	N					N/A			*New York Department of Education includes dual enrollment data on its website.  https://reportcards.nysed.gov/
NC	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	University of North Carolina http://www.Northcarolina.edu/ira/ ir/analytics/fresh.htm	Webpage that can be sorted by high school on three topic areas: enrollment, performance and outcomes	Entering Freshmen 2004 (2010) Entering Freshmen 2009 (2010) (Postsecondary Progress)	Y	Υ	N	N	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y+	All public HS grads attending any UNC 4-year postsecondary institution.	High School, Postsecondary	Data is only for students attending a University of North Carolina institution.
ND	Υ	N	N	N							N/A								

		Does the					For which				,	What information is	s inclu	uded in	the sta	tes' HS Feedb	ack Report?		
	Does the state	state annually match and	Does the state	Does the state			cohort is the most	Colleg	je Readin	ess Indi	cators	Post	tsecond	dary indi	icators				
1.1	report the ability to	share student-level	report that it is	report that it is	Who is providing this		comprehensive feedback	res	ess		llum,			Progre	ess			At what levels of	
STATE	link K-12 and higher education data systems?	records from K-12 and higher education data systems?	currently providing HS feedback reports?	publicly providing HS feedback reports?	feedback information and where can it be found?	How is this feedback information formatted?	information available? [high school class (report publication year); or publication year]	Average ACT or SAT Scores	AP/IB Participation or Succ	Dual Enrollment Rate	Other (College Prep Curriculum, Scholarship Eligibility)	Enrollment★ (#/% of HS grads enrolled in an IHE)	Remediation	Average College GPA	Freshman to Sophomore Persistence Rate	Outcomes★  (#/% of degrees awarded)	What students are included in this feedback information?	the system is this feedback information reported? (e.g., state, district, high school, postsecondary)	Notes
ОН	N	N	Y	Y	University System of Ohio Board of Regents http://www.ohiohighered.org/ Nde/225	One printable report (over 30 pages) with postsecondary data for all high school graduates	HS Class of 2008 (2010)	Y	N	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	N	Υ	N	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public postsecondary institution.	High School	
ОК	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education http://www.okhighered.org/ oeis/preparation/	Webpage with clickable links to individual downloadable spreadsheets, disaggregated in different tabs by individual high schools and counties	HS Class of 2009 (2010) HS Class of 2010 (2011) (CR Indicators)	Υ	N	N	N	Υ	Y	Y	N	N	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public postsecondary institution.	County, High School, Postsecondary	
OR	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Oregon University System http://www.ous.edu/ factreport/hsprofile	4-page printable report for each individual high school about their high school grads in the Oregon University System	HS Class of 2009 (2010)	Y	N	N	N	Υ	Y	Y	Y	N	All public HS grads attending any in-state 4-year public postsecondary institution.	District, High School, Postsecondary	
PA	Y	N	Υ	N							?								In 2010 the capacity of the state data system was enhanced to provide these feedback reports. Reporting is in its infancy.
PR	N	N	N	N							N/A								
RI	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Rhode Island Board of Governors for Higher Education http://www.ribghe.org/pilot.htm	One printable report for all high schools, published every 2 years, reporting on a 2-year period	HS Classes of 2006-2008 (2011)	N	N	N	N	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y+	All HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public postsecondary institution.	State, High School	
SC	N	N	Y	Y	South Carolina State Department of Education College Freshmen Reports: http://ed.sc.gov/agency/ac/ Data-Management-and- Analysis/CollegeFreshmanRepor L.cfm  AP/IB: http://ed.sc.gov/data/ report-cards/	College Freshmen Reports: One printable report over 50 pages for all high schools  AP/IB: One data indicator on school report cards	HS Class of 2009 (2010)	N	Y	N	N	Υ	Y	N	N	N	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public postsecondary institution. Also includes partial out-of-state postsecondary institution data.	High School, Postsecondary	HS Indicators for individual high schools are located in school AYP reports.  http://ed.sc.gov/topics/researchandstats/schoolreportcard/2 010/High/
SD	Y	N	N	N							N/A								The South Dakota Board of Regents publishes an annual data with postsecondary enrollment and success at postsecondary level from 2009 and prior. Report indicates that SD has been publishing individual high school feedback reports, but not publicly. http://www.sdbor.edu/mediapubs/highschool/index.htm

		Does the					For which					What information is	inclu	ded in the sta	tes' HS Feedb	ack Report?		
	Does the state report the	state annually match and	Does the state	Does the state			cohort is the most	Colleg	e Readir	ness Indi	cators	Posts	second	ary indicators				
щ	ability to	share student-level	report that it is	report that it is	Who is providing this	How in this foodback	comprehensive feedback	ores	cess	4)	culum,			Progress			At what levels of the system is this	
STATE	and higher education data systems?	records from K-12 and higher education data systems?	currently providing HS feedback reports?	publicly providing HS feedback reports? ★	feedback information and where can it be found?	How is this feedback information formatted?	information available? [high school class (report publication year); or publication year]	Average ACT or SAT Scores	AP/IB Participation or Succe	Dual Enrollment Rate	Other (College Prep Curriculu Scholarship Eligibility)	Enrollment★  (#/% of HS grads enrolled in an IHE)	Remediation*	Average College GPA Freshman to Sophomore Persistence Rate	Outcomes ★  (#/% of degrees awarded)	What students are included in this feedback information?	feedback information reported? (e.g., state, district, high school, postsecondary)	Notes
TN	Y	Y	Y	Y	Tennessee Higher Education Commission http://thec.ppr.tn.gov/THECSIS/ AnnualReports/ AnnualReports.aspx  Tennessee Department of Education http://www.tn.gov/ education/reportcard/	Under ACT tab, printable reports are available by public school district, high school and college, postsecondary system. Individual high school reports are over 20 pages.	High School Class of 2009 (2011)	Υ	N	Υ	N	Υ	Y	YY	N	All HS grads who took the ACT and attend a participating in-state postsecondary institution. (TN requires that all HS juniors take the ACT)	District, High School, Postsecondary	The Tennessee Higher Education Commission also publishes a report on state and postsecondary data for individual postsecondary institutions.  http://www.tn.gov/thec/Legislative/Reports/2011/2010-11%20Fact%20Book.PDF
TX	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board http://www.txhighereddata.org/ Interactive/HSCollLink.cfm	Multiple reports grouped by postsecondary topic area. Reports each organized by some or all of the following elements: county, district, high school, postsecondary institution.	HS Class of 2010 (2011) (Postsecondary Enrollment)  HS Class of 2009 (2010) (Postsecondary Progress)  HS Classes of 2002-2004 (Postsecondary Outcomes)	Υ	Y	Υ	N	Υ	Y	YN	Y	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public postsecondary institution.	County, District, High School, Postsecondary	The Texas P-16 Public Education Information Resource includes the information from the THEC and has more information on high school transitions.  http://texaseducationinfo.org/tea.tpeir.web/topic_hstocollege.aspx
UT	Y	Y	N	N		N/A						Y+		N/A	Y+	N/A		The Utah System of Higher Education publishes an annual Data Book in which they include postsecondary data, including postsecondary enrollment by County. http://www.higheredutah.org/about/research-data/
VT	Y	N	N	N							'N/A'							The Vermont Higher Education Council published a comprehensive report with postsecondary state and county data.  http://www.vhec.info/system/pubs/4/original/2009_WHOLE_DATA_BOOK.pdf?1274125172  The Vermont Student Assistance Corporation publishes an annual HS senior aspiration survey for the state.  http://services.vsac.org/wps/wcm/connect/VSAC/vsac/gene_ral/about+vsac/about+us/research+department/vsac+-+general+-+vermont+senior+survey

		Does the					For which					What information is	s inclu	ıded in th	ne states	s' HS Feedba	ack Report?		
	Does the state	state annually match and	Does the state	Does the state			cohort is the most	Colleg	je Readii	ness Indi	cators	Posts	secon	dary indicat	tors				
ш	report the ability to link K-12	share student-level	report that it is	report that it is	Who is providing this		comprehensive feedback	res	sess		nlum,			Progress				At what levels of	
STATE	and higher education data systems? ★	records from K-12 and higher education data systems?	currently providing HS feedback reports?	publicly providing HS feedback reports?	feedback information and where can it be found?	How is this feedback information formatted?	information available? [high school class (report publication year): or publication year]	Average ACT or SAT Scores	AP/IB Participation or Succe	Dual Enrollment Rate	Other (College Prep Curricult Scholarship Eligibility)	Enrollment★  (#/% of HS grads enrolled in an IHE)	Remediation ★	Average College GPA	Freshman to Sophomore Persistence Rate	Outcomes ★  (#/% of degrees awarded)	What students are included in this feedback information?	the system is this feedback information reported? (e.g., state, district, high school, postsecondary)	Notes
VA	Y	Y	Y	N							?								The State Council of Higher Education for Virginia publishes numerous reports about postsecondary data that can usually be disaggregated by in-state IHE, county or state.  http://research.schev.edu/enrollment/E25_Dual_Enroll_Report.asp
																			The Virginia Department of Education's school report cards include many college readiness indicators, such as participation in AP, IB, and dual enrollment. <a href="https://p1pe.doe.virginia.gov/reportcard/">https://p1pe.doe.virginia.gov/reportcard/</a>
WA	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	State of Washington Education Research and Data Center (ERDC) http://www.erdcdata.wa.gov/  The Berc Group http://collegetracking.com/ reporting/reports.aspx	ERDC: One report for each high school, including names of colleges attended and some college readiness indicators.  The Berc Group: Has most of the same data as ERDC but can disaggregate by race/ethnicity/gender.	HS Class of 2009 (2010)	N	N	N	Υ	Υ	N	N	Y	Υ	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public postsecondary institution. Also includes partial out-of-state postsecondary institution data.	District, High School, Postsecondary	The Washington State Board for Community and Technical Colleges tracks the success of students that are enrolled in its institutions.  http://www.sbctc.ctc.edu/college/d_hscollegeprograms.asp  x
wv	Y	N	Y	Υ	West Virginia Department of Education College readiness indicators: http://wweis.k12.wv.us/nclb/pub/rpt0910/pickreportcard.cfm?rptn um=99  West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission and West Virginia Council for Community and Technical College Education College Feadiness evidence: http://wwhepcnew.wvnet.edu/index.php?option=com_content& task=view&id=23&ltemid=0	College readiness indicators: Searchable website by individual county or high school.  College readiness evidence: All individual high schools and counties reported annually in under College- Going Rate reports. Reports average 16 or more pages.	HS Class of 2010 (2011)	Y	Y	Υ	N	Υ	N	Y	Y	N	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2-or 4-year public postsecondary institution. Also includes estimated private and out-of-state postsecondary institution data	County, High School <sup>4</sup>	These data The West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission also publishes other postsecondary data including annual reports on postsecondary institutions in the state and ACT/remedial data by higher education institution.  http://wwhepcnew.wvnet.edu/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=156&Itemid=0 http://wwhepcnew.wvnet.edu/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=23&Itemid=0

	Does the	Does the					For which					What information is	s inclu	ided in the s	states' HS Feedb	oack Report?		
	state report the	state annually match and	Does the state	Does the state			cohort is the most	Colleg	ge Readir	ness Indi	cators	Post	tsecon	lary indicator:	5			
ш	ability to link K-12	share student-level	report that it is	report that it is	Who is providing this		comprehensive feedback	ores	cess		ulum,			Progress			At what levels of the system is this	
STATE	and higher education data systems?	records from K-12 and higher education data systems?	currently providing HS feedback reports?	publicly providing HS feedback reports?	feedback information and where can it be found?	How is this feedback information formatted?	information available? [high school class (report publication year): or publication year]	Average ACT or SAT Scores	AP/IB Participation or Succe	Dual Enrollment Rate	Other (College Prep Curriculu Scholarship Eligibility)	Enrollment★ (#/% of HS grads enrolled in an IHE)	Remediation ★	Average College GPA Freshman to Sophomore	Outcomes ★  (#/% of degrees awarded)	What students are included in this feedback information?	feedback information reported? (e.g., state, district, high school, postsecondary)	Notes
WI	Y	Υ	Y	N		?		Y*	Y*	N	N	Y+	N	?	Y+	?		Reports are made available directly to districts through a contract with the National Student Clearinghouse. These reports are not yet published publically and plan to provide both public reports next year.  *The Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction publishes data on districts regarding high school readiness indicators and college-going aspiration by district. https://apps2.dpi.wi.gov/sdpr/spr.action
WY	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Wyoming Department of Education https://wdesecure.k12.wy.us/ stats/wde.esc.show_menu	Webpage searchable by state, district, school, presenting data for an individual high school on one webpage. Select a district, once on the district webpage select high school outcomes report.	HS Class or 2009 (2010)	Υ	N	N	Υ	Υ	Υ	YN	N	All public HS grads attending any in-state 2- or 4-year public postsecondary institution.	State, District, High School	
Totals:	49	38	39	33	N/A	N/A	N/A	22	14	9	8	38 Y+ / 33Y	28	14 10	18	N/A	N/A	N/A